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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 857-0044

1. This complaint charges that the respondent has violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act, 2U.S.C. § 431 et seq., as amended (*FECA”), by making aggregate
contributions in excess of the limits permitted by the FECA.

PARTIES

2. The complainant, the Center for Responsive Politics, is a nonprofit, nonpartisan
research group incorporated in the State of lowa and headquartered in Washington,
D.C., that studies Congress and related issues. Founded in 1983, it was designed to
research matters concerning the organization and operation of Congress as an institution
and to examine potential reforms that could improve both its internal operation and its
responsiveness to the American public. The patterns of contributions of money to
federal candidates has been one of its chief areas of study.
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3. The respondent is an individual contributor to various candidates and political
committees.

APPLICABLE STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

4. The FECA limits contributions by any one individual to an aggregate total of $25,000
per calendar year. Contributions to a candidate or the candidate’s authorized committee
made in a year other than the calendar year of the election with respect to which the
contribution is made are considered to be made during the calendar year in which such
election is held. 2 US.C. § 441a(a)3); 11 C.F.R. § 110.5.

5. The FECA limits to $20,000 aggregate contributions per calendar year by any one
individual to each political committee that is established and maintained by a national
political party, and which is not the authorized political committee of any candidate.
2 US.C. § 441a(a)(1)(B); 11 C.F.R § 110.1(c).

GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT

6. According to FEC records, respondent Don Gray Angell, Jr. made contributions
subject to FECA in the amounts and to the persons identified in the list attached to this
complaint as Exhibit 1. Attached as Exhibit 2 are copies of the FEC records for each
contribution listed in Exhibit 1. All exhibits reflect the records on file at the FEC as of

December 15, 1993.

7. On information and belief, respondent Don Gray Angell, jr. made contributions
attributed to the 1992 calendar year in the amount of $40,000. These contributions
exceeded by $15,000 the $25,000 contribution limit imposed by the FECA and
Commission regulations on all contributions by any individual in a calendar year.

8. On information and belief, respondent Don Gray Angell, Jr. made contributions in a
calendar year 1992 to the political committee of a national political party which
exceeded by $20,000 the $20,000 limit imposed by the FECA and Commission
regulations on such contributions by an individual to any national party committee in a
calendar year.




9. The Center for Responsive Politics respectfully urges the Commiseion to conduct a
prompt and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to declare
that the Respondent has violated the FECA and Commission regulations.

1320 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 857-0044
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VERIFICATION

The undersigned complaint, on behalf of the Center for Responsive Politics,
swears that the statements in this are based on the sources indicated, and as
such, are true and correct to the best of her information and belief.

Ellen S. Miller
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Total

Summary of FEC Data

Amount Dete FEC Microfilm Location

Contributions

$20,000 09/28/92 92FEC/702/3533
$20,000 10/26/92 92FEC/807/1956

Attributed to 1992: $40,000
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1TENTZED GEPORD COVERZNS PERICD FRON 9/01/92 W SV30/98 OVER $200.00

] THIS CALENDAR
SN ASD ATDIESS OCCUPATION/PLACE OF BUNINESS OATL PERIOD YR-10-07C
fr. vezne §. Andreasen INPORNATION SEQUESTED 09/24/92  $100.00
27% tiffeny Vay 09/29/% 09/29/%2  $50.00
Chico CA 95826 $255.00

$25.00
9,15 Donsa Avenue 09/2/92 $25.%0
Rorthbridge Ck 91324 $250.00
»- . torannas hitanaitis INFORMATION REQUESTED 09/97/92  $500.00
L54 Peadow Road 09/47/92 $500.06

vings dack K YT




$20,000.00

INFORMATION AEQUESTED 10/25/92$20,000.00
10/26/%2
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GNE ASD ADDRESS
Ars. Louise P. Mniresf
A-12 Oshore Mamor

Gobbs Parcy Y
fark Mmros
2BC* Rorth Course Drive

A . Jor Gray Angell Jr.
Pospano Geach FL 33069

Apertment H-108
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" 'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DO 264

January 26, 1994

,lllin 8. Miller, Executive Director

~ Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Ms. Miller:

This letter acknowledges receipt on Junuat{ 21, 1994, of

your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Rlection | aign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by “Don
Gray Ang'll,‘Jt. The respondent will be notiffed of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Blection
Comsiission takes final action on your compleint. ‘Should you
receive lny--dértzonul information in this matter, please.
 forward 1t to the Office of the General Counsel.  Such
"1i1¢mndtiou st be sworn to in the same manner as the orig inal
= aint.  We have nushbered this matter NUR 3864. uum refer

to this number in all future communications. Por your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commiission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Wy X Jobana

naty L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

940 43B0 364 g

Enclosure
Procedures
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‘ FE‘DERAi. ELECTION COMMISSION

SOWASHINGION D0 M6

January 28, 1994

Don Gray Angell, Jr.

- 2801 North Course Dr., Apt. H-108

Pompano Beach, FL 33069
MUR 3864

Dear Mr. Angell:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Pederal Blection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act"). A copy of the.
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3864.
Please refer to this number in all future cott..pﬂﬂﬂ&ﬂe..

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to dcnontttatc 4in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this /
matter. Plesse submit any factual or legal materials whichk you ;
believe ‘ar® ‘relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriste, statements should be submitted under

oath, ' Your response, which should be sddressed to the General

Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 18 d‘!’ ‘of treceipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 1% days, the i
Cosnmission may tske further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a){4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




" Don Gray Angeld, Jr.
“'Page 2

~___1If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
- {202) 219-3400. ror your information, we have enclosed a brief
‘description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
-‘complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Bnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
" 3. Designatfion of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MWASHEESG Je xS e .

William J. McManus, Treasurer
Republican National Committee-RNC
310 Pirst Street, SE

washington, DC 20003

MUR 3864

Dear Mr. McManus:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Republican National Committee-RNC ("RNC") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3864.
Plesse refer to 'this number in all futiure correspondence.

Undnt the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

- writing that no action should be taken against the RNC and you,
" as ‘treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials ‘which you believe are relevant to the |
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your ‘response, which

“should be addressed to the General Counsel’'s Office, must be

subnitted within 15 days of recefpt of this letter. If no.
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Comaission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Willism J. McManus, Treasurer
Kepublican National Committee-RNC

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
l. Complaint
2. Procedures
* 3. Desfgnation of Counsel Statement

24043593646




Dear Ms. McEnerney:

This is in response to the complaint filed by the Center For Responsive Politics
(complainant) referred to in the above captioned matter, alleging receipt of an excessive
individual contribution by respondent in violation 2 U.S.C.§ 441a(a)(1X(B) and Federal
Election Commission (FEC) Regulations at 11 CFR.§ 110.1(c).

Contrary to complainant’s allegation, no such violation occurred. On October 13, 1992
the Republican National Committee (RNC) received a contribution from Mr. Don Gray
Angell Jr. in the amount of $20,000. However, that check was voided (See Exhibit 1,
attached). The RNC inadvertantly neglected to reflect that occurrence on the next
appropriate report (1992 pre-election report). In order to clarify the record, the
Republican National Committee has since amended that report to reflect the voided check,
reporting it as a negative entry to Line 11a.i. (see Exhibit 2, attached).

On October 29, 1992 the respondent received another check from Mr. Don Gray Angell
Jr. in the amount of $20,000 to replace the voided check. In short, the Respondent
received a total of $20,000 from Mr. Don Gray Angell Jr. for calendar year 1992, (within
the limit allowed under 2 U.S.C.S§ 441a(a)(1)XB)) and was reported accordingly on the
respondent's post-election report (see Exhibit 3, attached).

Dwight D. Eisenhower Republican Center ¢ 310 First Street Southeast ® Washington, D.C. 20003 ¢ (202) 863-8638
TDD: (202) 863-8728 « FAX: (202) 863-8654




"*fmwmmmuummwmuu‘

- annual'¢ abie to Mr. Don Gray Angell Jr. ummudd.we

 contributions attributsble to Mr. Angell amounted to $20,000 for calendar yoar 1992.
Therefore, the Federal Election Commission should find * no reasos to believe” a violation
of U.S.C.§ 441a(a)(1)(B) occusred as pertains to respondent and should dismise this
complaint against respondent.
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EXHIBIT 1

& YOUR ACCOUNY IR ' A ALE0281 325

58 A HANDLING CHARGE OF §

FOR ACNECR ON: 6.4-V1 6
SIGNED BY: DON ONAY ANGE (.
RETURNED FOR: RON--BUIFFTCIENT §-UNDS

REPUNL I C% ot ) QML

COMNI TTEE

PRIEESIOINTAIL YTRUST ACCT

ATTN: JAY BrNNINO

A10 FIRST ST, SEH

WASHINGTON 3¢ 20003

OATE 1 3st s

IN THE AMOUNT OF § 20000 .00
crse @ 30

THE CHARGE TO COVER THE wANDLING OF
THi$ MEM HAS BEEN DEOUCTED FROM YOUR
ACCOUNT PLEASE ENTER T3 CHARGE iv
YOUR CHECK REGISTER AND DEOUCT FAOM
YOUR BALANCE ON CCMMERY AL ACCOUNTS
THE CHARGE witl B8€ CONT LCRLD s TwE
MONTMLY SERVICE ANALYSIS OM YOUR
ACCOUNT
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emrm\u-uucm
. _DC 20003

4. TYPE OF REPORT

— July 16 Quarterty Report

__ October 15 Quarterly Report

___Jenuary 31 Year end Report

___July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only)

___Tesmination Report

M) s this Report an Amendment? XXX YES ___NO

Monthly Report Due On:

___ Februsry 20 __June 20
___March 20 _hiy 20
___April 20 __August 20
___May 20 —___September 20

___ October 20
___ November 20
___ December 20
___ January 31

XXX Twelfth day report preceding _ GENERAL
{Type of Election)
electionon__ 11-03-92 inthe _USA :

____ Thirtieth day report following the General Election

in the State of

SUMMARY

| 5. CovedngPoried 100102 _theugh 101482

6. (8 Cash on Hernd Jenuary 1, 1992

®) Cash on Hand ot Beginning of Raperting Feried..........

$e) Total Receipts (frem line 19)

(6 Subtotal (add Linse S) and G{c) for esln A end
Linee 8{a) end 8{c) fer Celusn B)

4,527,741.70

46,704,290.00

15,507,160.39

§0,691,816.62

7. Tossl Disbursements (from Line 30)

81”7.“-03

43,892,261.16

8. Cash on Hend st Close of Reperting Peried.......................

$6,699,555.368 46,699,555.36

$. Dabts and Obligetions Owed TO the Committes
Geamize off on Sohedule C and/or Schedule Di..................

For further informatien conteot:

$10,493.76 Bectien Commission

10. Debts and Obligetions Owed BY the Committes
(ltemize all on Schedule C andfor Schedude D)...................

€ street, NW
NONE DC 20463

rwe, comect end complete.

oerthly thet | heve exarnined this Report and o the best of my knowiedge end belief it is

Toll Free 800-424-9830
Lecal 202-219-3420

Type or Print Name of Tressurer

Jay C. Banning

Assistant Treasurer

Sionamoanasurt\‘ i

s )y

nov::mum.m&wmm@&ummmmbumuw.&c 437.

FEC FORM 3X
(revised 9/93)




2.
13
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

o. Shared FedersifNon Federal Activity (rom Scheduls Ne)

®». Other Federasl Opersting Expenditures
¢. Teotal Operating Expenditines.

gNgRER

FROM. 10-01-92

LUMN A
Total This Period

T0: 10-14-92
COLUMN B
Calendar Year

| 92,270,026.93

,664.28

1,805,672.38

$18,22°
20,332,888.23 |

4,075,699.31

38,566,552.51

0.00

0.00

70,500.00

421,500.00

4,146,199.31

80,000.00

38,978,052.51
212,143.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

mr.mmzmmw Rebates, etc.)

0.00

1,026,219.47

Refunds of Contsfbutions Made to Federal Candidetes and Other Political Committes

0.00

0.00

Other Federal Receipts (Dividends, IMarest, O.).............ccccoiimricameremmmmrtitissenernncreiniseiieesnesnans

0.00

0.00

301,542.39

9,487,876.62

lodd 114, 12, 13, 14, 18, 16, 17, and 180>

4,527,741.70

49,704,290.60

{oubtrast fine 18 from Ene 190>

$4,226,199.31

$40,216.414.98

N. Disbursements

L Fodeval shem Fivey, S ol i ..

$1,119,207.73

$16,978,608.70

L. Non-Federal Shere.

lodd ) ol and b)>

Teanstors to Afflisted/Other Party Committess.

Contrbutions %0 Federsl Candidetos/Commitisss and Other Pollicel Commiitess.
Indepondent Expenditises fuee Scheduls E)
Cosndineted Expendiuses Made by Party Commitiess {2V.8.C. 441aiiiituse Sohaduls F).....

, %00
5,466,798.67

523,656
1,432,2198.32
3.075&;.&

33,726.00

208,500.00

31 ]

9,665,123.77

10,615 X.
37,249.300.93
[ 621,893.07]

4g,eaoi

5,468,796.67

Lean Repayments Made.

0.00

Loans Made.

OOQ
0.00

0.00

Retunds of Contributions To:

22,500.00

1 5941 “'”

0.00

0.00

0.00

20,000.00

22,500.00

179,135.89

0.00

2,564.00

{add 21¢.22, 23, 24, 26, 26. 27, 264 and 20)>

8,807,605.03

43,892,261.16

{eubtract line 21 & § from line 30) >

$8,283,948.72

$34,237,137.39

ill. Net Contributions/Opersting Expenditures

Yotsl Contributions (other then loens) (from line 1 1d)

$4,146,199.31

$38.978,052.51

Totsl comtribution Refunds (from line 28d)

22,500.00

179,135.89

4,123,699.31

38,798,916.62

2,551,427.05

27,594,177.16

0.00

1,026,219.47

$2,551,427.05

$26,567,957.689




ciZﬂﬁilEiniﬂn OCCUPATION/PLACE OF MSTIRNS  OATE
Enfield CT 05082

MR. DON GRAY ANGELL JR INFORMATION REQUESTED 10/13/92

APARTMENT H-108 09/28/92 (20,000.00) $.00
2801 NORTH COURSE DRIVE

POMPANO BEACH FL 33069

$2,270,026.93
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” ADORESS (number and sieet)

310 First Street S E
CITY, STATE and 2IP CODE

washington, DC 20003

T e~ S L ! —n Y

C 00003418
"]3  Thes commtes quaiified as & mukicandidate
" commitiee DURING THIS Reporting Period on

e O

" January 31 Year End Regort
" July 31 Mt Year Report (Non-elecsion Year Only)

4. TYPE OF REPORT

Monthly Report Due On:

{J February20 ; June 20 - October 20
7] March 20 — Juy20 — November 20
_ Aprl 20 T August20 T~ December 20
O ™may20 ™ Seplember 20 — Januasy 31
___ Twellth day report preceding
(Type of Elecson)
election on in the State of

X Triseth day repont following the General Election on

' = Nov3  inmemmeer Nation
® s RepotanAmendment? __VES X.NO
= F Do s i mm A_ A ' o A x V : .
S.  Covering Period OCt 15, 1992 = puougn Mov 23, 1992 MW | Colender Yesrte-Dete
6 (@ CashonHandomany1,1992 .

() Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporning Period

$ 6,699,555.36 %

$ 61,948,703.92

(©)  Total Receipts (from Ling 19) . $12,244,413.32
()] w(mm«b)wmu_aumnw
Lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column 8) |ﬁ8,943,968.68 $ 62,836,229.84 |
... $17,142,203.03 $ 61,034,464.19

8 Cash on Hand ai Close of Reporting Period (subract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) ... 3 1,801,765.65

$ 1,801,765.65 '

8.  Oebts and Obligations Owed TO the Commiltes ;
~_ (Wemize afl on Schedule C andior Schedule D) |$  10,493.76 'wm
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Commilies 999 € Sveat, NW
(Wemize al on Schedule C sndior Schesule | $ -0 - | Washingion, OC 20083
— e e 1o} Froe $00-4M-1530
Sy Local 202-376-3120
i Type or Print Name ofjbsnom Asst Treasurer jl
Jay C Banning .

Signature of Treasurer

ﬂﬂskg'

q S
L - — B2t hh @Y - %
NOTE: Submission umummmmummumnmatw,
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frevised 1/1/91)




{revised 1/1:91)

NAME OF COMMITTEE

Republican National Committee

L Receipts

. Contributions (other than loans) From.

. Transiers From Allikated/Other Party Commitiees

. Losn Repeyments Received

. Other Federal Receipts (Dividends, interest, efc.)

a.  Indvidual Persons Other Than Poktcal Commitiees
i. Unitemized ... Sty S AR L R

. Towl .

b. Polcal Pany Commmees

(add i and #) >

R gl

Calondar Yoor

| 4,213,306.11__

c OMWComMes(MasPACs)
d. Total Contributions

4,738,903.47 22, 982 567 75

,_a.ssmsa_
132,500.00_ | 132,500.00 |
_..202,250.00 | 623,750.00 _
E,.&zag‘ssa.sa.__&usmu&a__
| 572,500.00 |  784,643.00 _
[ 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

Ofisets To Operating Expendiires (Refunds, Rebales, eic.)
Refunds of Contributions Made 10 Federal Candidates and Other Polilical Commitiess............

65,543.03 £5,543.03

Transfers from Nonfederal Account for Joint Activity
Total Receipts (add 11d, 12, 13, 14, 15, 18, 17, and 18) >
Total Federal Receipts {subtract ine 18 from iine 19) >

L Dlsbursements

. Operating Expenditures:

. Total Disbursements ...

. Total Contributions (other than loans){Tfrom ling 11d)

. Net Contributions (other than loans)(subtract line 33 from 32)

. Ofisets %o Operating Expenditures (from line 15)
37.__Net Operating Expenditures

BIJPRBBRN

a  Shared Federal/Non-Federal Actvily (from Schedule H4)
i Federal Share

.31 10,511,531.93

1,023,656
12,244,413.32

11,220,757.01 } 51,437,171.99

4,228,552.36 21,207,161.06

i.  Non-Federal Share
b.  Other Federal Operating Expenditures ..
¢.  Total Operating Expencitres
Transters 10 AfiistedOther Party Commiliess

(Addai ad. and b)) »

2,207,391.75 1,862 «52

| 11,862,515.52

1,530,540.71 | 12,146,109.17 |
7.966,484.82 | 45,215,785.75
| 2,640,251.67 3,162,084.74

Contributions 10 Federal Candidates/Commiliees and Other Political Commitioss ............. =

330,500.00 803,130.60

independent Expendilures fuse Schedule £)
Coordinaled Expenditures Made by Party Commiliees (2 U.S.C. 441a(d)) {uee Scheduls F) ..

10,647,883.18

5,181,086.51
1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

Losn Repsyments Made

Loans Made
Rekunds of Conributions To:

a  Individuals/Persons Other Than Polical Commiliees
b.  Poliscal Party Commitiees

18,880.03 178,015.92

¢ Owher Political Commilises (such as PACs)

5,000.00 25,000.00

d Taumﬂm (Adda.bandc) >

23,880.03 203,015.92

2:56‘.m

(add?lqzz 23,24. 25, 26. 27, 28d. and 29) »
(subkract ine 21 a & from ine 30) >

Yolal Federal Disbursements ..
WL Net Contributions/Operating Expendliures

Total Contribution Refunds (Wom line 28d)

Total Federal Operating Expenditures .......

e fsubtract ine 36 from 35) »

17,142,203.03 61,034,464.19

14,934,811.28 49,171,948.67

9,286,959.58 48,265,012.09

23,880.03 203,015.92

9,263,079.55 48,061,996.17

2,159,093.07 33,353,270.23

295,754.40 1,321,973.87

5,463,338.67 32,031,296.36




revcas sarrosas, comrrree (@) . .
' TYONIRES HPORE COVERIAG PURIOD FRON 10/15/22 THIO 11/23/2 OVER  $208.00

I3 CALENDAR
ANE ARD ADDRESS OCCUPATION/PLACE OF BUSTEESS DATE PERIOD YR-70-0T8

frs. Louise P. Andreef IRFORMATION REQUESTED 028/ $5.00
A-12 Osborn Manar 10/28/92 $215.00
Oobbs Ferry BY 0522

10/ 15/92 $1,000.00
$1,000.00
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BEYORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSION

Seor o - s e

In the Matter of )

b

Enforcement Priority

e gy gev
GENERAL COUNSEL’S WONTHLY REPORT 55“3“ =

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System
Monthly Report. The purpose of this September Monthly Report is
to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified
lower priority and stale cases.

11. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical compoaent of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warcant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Zommission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases

are placed in this category. By closing such cages, the

7 40 43 s;‘él 3 6915 ;f;,

“ommiss10n 18 able to use 1ts limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluated i1ncor:ng matters, this Office has

1dent:fied 44 cases which do not warrant further pursuit




-2-
relative to the other pending easo:.“ A short description of
each case and the factors leading to sssignment of a relatively

low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-44. For the
Commission’s convenience, the narcatives for the

externally-generated matters are immediately followed by the

complaint and response(s) and the narrative for the
internally-generated matter is immediately followed by the
referral.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources vhen the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commigssion focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

< cases that have remained inactive and assigned to the Central

Enforcement Docke: for one year and vhich it believes do not

) 4043593658

warcrant further investment of significant Commission rcsoutccs.z

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

1. These matters are: PM 299; MUR 3856; MUR 3859; MUR 3860;
MUR 3861; MUR 3863; MUR 3864: MUR 3865; MUR 3868; MUR 3869;
MUR 3870; MUR 3871; MUR 3872; MUR 3873; MUR 3874; MUR 387S;
MUR 3877; MUR 3878; MUR 3880; MUR 38681; MUR 3882; MUR 3883;
MUR 3884; MUR 388S; MUR 3887; MUR 3888; MUR 3889; MUR 3897;
MUR 3900; MUR 3901; MUR 3906; MUR 3909; MUR 3910; MUR 3913;
MUR 3914; MUR 391S; MUR 3916; MUR 4029; MUR 4030; MUR 4034;
4035; MUR 4038; MUR 4039; and MUR 4040.

These matters are RAD 93L-66

and RAD 93L-69.
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" Based ‘'on staleness, this Office has not prepaced sepsrate

“narratives for these cases. Nowever, the refecrals for these

internslly~-generated matters are attached. See Attachments

This Office recomaends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue thtieiﬁiiflilted
below effective November 14, 1994. ,nyzclclianthéﬁﬁinns>
effective November 14, 1994, CED and the Legal Review Team will
respectively have the additional time necessary fot preparing
the closing letters and the case files for the public record for

this fairly large number of cases.
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A. Decline to Open a MUR and close the file effective
Movember 14, 1994 in RAD 93L-66 and RAD 93L-69.

B. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective
November 14, 1994, and approve the sppropriste letter in PN 299.

C. Take no action, close the file effective November 14,
1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3856
2) MUR 3859
3) MUR 3860
4) MUR 3861
5) MUR 3863
6) MUR 3864
7) MUR 3865
8) MUR 3868
9) MUR 3869
10) MUR 3870
11) MUR 3871
12) MUR 3872
13) MUR 3873
14) MUR 3874
15) MUR 387§
16) MUR 3877
17) MuR 3878
18) MUR 3880
19) MUR 3881}
20) MUR 3882
21) MUR 3883
22) MUR 3884
23) MUR 388S
24) MUR 3887
25) MUR 3868
26) MUR 3889
27) MUR 3897
28) MUR 3900
29' MUR 3901
30) MUR 3906
31) MUR 3909
32) MUR 3910
33) MUR 3913
34) MUR 3914
35) MUR 3915
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41) WUK 4
42) NMUR 4039
43) MUR 4040

-

o as——

.

oblie

General Counsel

Lavgence

Attachaents

1998688 P LY
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" SEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION CONNISSION

In the Matter of
Don Angell.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Blection
Commission, do hereby certify that on Novesber 2, 1994, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take no action, close
the £31e in MUR 3864 effective November 14, 1994, and approve
th.uiﬁyﬁopltltO'IQttﬁt, as recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated October 26, 1994.

':co'-‘nuumu- Atkens, Elliott, McDomald, NeGarry, Potter,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Q70 EY T

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Oct. 27, 1994 3:16 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Oct. 28, 1994 2:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., Nov. 02, 1994 4:00 p.m.

bjr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, O C 20408

Ellen S. Niller, Bxecutive Director
Center for Responsive Politics

1320 19th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Ms. Miller:

On January 21, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considecing the circumstances of this -l&tet, the
Commission has determined to exercise its pr =

- discretion and to take no ection against the r

v, L2 ll I ' , y §e
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Co-lilsioa closed 1 b £11
in this matter on November 14, 1994. This matter will Decome
part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Nary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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NUR 3864
DON ANGELL

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint alleging
that Don Angell exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual limit by $15,000
because his contributions that are attributable to 1992 total
$40,000. The contributions identified in the complaint raised the
issue of whether a recipient committee, the Republican National
Committee ("RNC"), accepted contributions which exceeded the
$20,000 calendar year limit.

Mr. Angell did not respond to the complaint. The RNC,
however, responds that Mr. Angell wrote two checks in the amount
of $20,000 to the RNC. The RNC states that the first check in the
amount of $20,000 was voided but that the RNC failed to reflect
the voided check in the appropriate report. The RNC later amended
that report to reflect the voided check. Mr. Angell subsequently
replaced the first check with a second check for $20,000.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 2046}

NOV 21 1934

William J. McManus, Treasurer
lican National Committee-RNC

310 Pirst Street, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20003

McHManus:

Dear Nr.

On February 15, 1994, the rederal Election Commission
notified the Republican National Committee~RNC (“"Committee”) and
you, as trearsurer, of a complaint alleging certain vioclations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action sgainst the Committee and you,
as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter on November 14, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.8.C. § 437g(#)(12) no
longer apply and this satter is now public. ' In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the' publde ‘record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time folli
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factusl or legal materisls to appear on the public record,
please do so0 as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

54043593665

1f you have any questions, plesse contact Alva E. Saith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

‘ 7»&..-:.—\

3 .u‘".‘3

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

cc:Michael A. Hess, Esq.

Attachment
Narrative




NUR 3864
DOM ANGELL

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint alleging
that Don Angell exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual 1limit by $15,000
because his contributions that are attributable to 1992 total
$40,000. The contributions identified in the complaint raised the
issue of whether a recipient committee, the Republican National
Committee ("RNC"), accepted contributions which exceeded the
$20,000 calendar year limit.

Mr. Angell did not respond to the complaint. The RNC,
however, responds that Mr. Angell wrote two checks in the amount
of $20,000 to the RNC. The RNC states that the first check in the
amount of $20,000 was voided but that the RNC failed to reflect
the voided check in the appropriate report. The RNC later amended
that report to reflect the voided check. Mr. Angell subsequently
replaced the first check with a second check for $20,000.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 2040}

NOV 21 1994

Don Gray Angell, Jr.
2601 North Course Dr., Apt. H-108
Pompano Beach,, rL 33069

RE: MUR 3864
Dear Mr. Angell:

Oon January 28, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached

narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed Its file in this
matter on November 14, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be -placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional '

materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachaent
Narrative
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moR 3864
DON ANGELL

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint alleging
that Don Angell exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual limit by 815.300
because his contributions that are attributable to 1992 total
$40,000. The contributions identified in the complaint raised the
issue of whether a recipient committee, the Republican National
Committee ("RNC"), accepted contributions which exceeded the
$20,000 calendar year limit.

Mr. Angell did not respond to the complaint. The RNC,
however, responds that Mr. Angell wrote two checks in the amount
of $20,000 to the RNC. The RNC states that the first check in the
amount of $20,000 was voided but that the RNC failed to reflect
the voided check in the appropriate report. The RNC later amended
that report to reflect the voided check. Mr. Angell subsequently
replaced the first check with a second check for $20,000.

rﬁis matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.
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